



CHAIRMAN

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

May 3, 2000

PDR.

Mr. Douglas E. Roberts
Vice President, Regulatory and External Affairs
Envirosafe Services of Idaho, Inc.
P.O. Box 400
Grand View, Idaho 83624

Dear Mr. Roberts:

Thank you for your letter of March 7, 2000, describing the measures that Envirosafe Services of Idaho, Inc. (ESII) has adopted for its facility in southwestern Idaho to protect the environment and the health and safety of workers and the public from the disposal of Formerly Utilized Sites Remedial Action Program (FUSRAP) wastes. Although the Commission does not regulate the ESII facility, the information in your letter is useful as background for us in responding to requests from other persons.

In your letter you reference the February 28, 2000 letter from Idaho State Senator Clinton Stennett that raised concerns with disposal of FUSRAP wastes at ESII. For your information, I have enclosed the Commission's March 31, 2000 response to Senator Stennett

Sincerely,

Richard A. Meserve

Enclosure: March 31, 2000 letter to
The Honorable Clinton Stennett of Idaho

cc: The Honorable Clinton Stennett
Idaho State Senate

DF02